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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To, |
The Board of Directors, :
VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) |
A-173/7, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Industrial Area, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 710.

Report on the Restated Financial Information '.
CJ We YRKDAJ and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (‘we' or us") have examined the attached Restated Financial Statements |
~/ of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED, (the “Company” or the “Issuer”), comprising the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
as at March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Restated Statements of Profit and Loss and the Restated Cash
Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023, the Summary Statement of Significant [
Accounting Policies, the Notes and Annexures as forming part of these Restated Financial Statements (collectively, the “Restated
Financial Information”), as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 11th September, 2025, for
the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus ("DRHP"), Red Herring Prospectus (“RHP”) and Prospectus
(cumulatively hereinafter referred to as "Offer Document") prepared by the Company in connection with its proposed initial public i
offer of equity shares (“SME IPO”) prepared in accordance with the requirements of: '
a. Section 26 and 32 of Part | of Chapter Il of the Companies Act 2013 (the "Act").
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended
("iCDR Regulations");
c. The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (as amended) issued by the Institute of Chartered i
Accountants of India (“ICAI"), (the “Guidance Note"). |H

Management's Responsibility for the Restated Financial Information
2 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial Information for the purpose of
inclusion in the Offer Document to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), Relevant Stock Exchange, and
Registrar of Companies of the relevant State in connection with the proposed SME IPO. The Restated Financial Information have
. been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in Note 1 of Annexure IV to the Restated
‘) Financial Information. The responsibility of Board of Directors of the Company includes designing, implementing and maintaining
* adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The respective Board
of Directors are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, (SEBI) ICDR Regulations

and the Guidance Note.

Auditors’ Responsibility
3 We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:
a. the terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our engagement letter dated
05th June, 2025, requesting us to. carry out the assignment, in connection with the proposed IPO of equity shares of the
Company;
b. The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics Issued by ICAI; I
c. concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on the verification of evidence supporting the '
Restated Financial Information; and
d. the requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations.
Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act and the
ICDR Regulations in connection with the proposed SME IPO of the equity shares of the Company




Restated Financial Information
4 These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management of the Company from: Audited financial statements
of the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

5 Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us as at and for the years ended March 31,
2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023, we report that Restated Financial Information:

a. have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material errors and

b. do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying audit reports. However, those
qualifications in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub
section (11) of section 143 of the Act and the emphasis of matter above and reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) which do not require any corrective adjustments in the Restated Financial
Information have been disclosed in Annexure V to the Restated Financial Information; and

c. have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

6 In accordance with the requirements of Part | of Chapter Ill of Act including rules made there under, SEBI ICDR Regulations,
Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that:
a. The "Mestated Gtatement uf Asaels ol Liabililies” sy $el out I ARAGKULE | 16 This teport, ot the Cinmpany as at March 21,
2028, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These
( _ Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the
individual finaneial statements of the Company, ag In eur opinion woro approprintc and more fully desciibed i Signilicaiil
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report.

b. The "Restated Statement of Profit and Loss” as set out in Annexure Il to this report, of the Company for Financial year ended
March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 is prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors.
' These Restated Statement of Profit and Loss liave been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the
individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report.

c. The "Restated Statement of Cash Flow" as set out in Annexure 1l to this report, of the Company for the Financial year ended
March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 is prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors.
These Statement of Cash Flow, as restated have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the
individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant
‘Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report.

L

7 We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by the Management and as
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating to the Company for the Financial year
ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 proposed to be included in the Offer Document for the proposed SME

IPO:
; . Significant Acounting Policies And Notes To The Restated Summary Statements f Annexure IV
( Adjustments Made In Restated Financial Statements / Regrouping Notes Annexure V

Statement of Share Capital, as restated Note 1
Statement of Reserves & Surpluses, as restated Note 2
Statement of Long - Term Borrowings, as restated Note 3

! Statement of Other Long -Term Liabilities, as restated Note 4
Statement of long-term Provisions, as restated Note 5
Statement of Short - Term Borrowings, as restated Note 6
Statement of Trade Payables, as restated Note 7
Statement of Other Current Liabilities, as restated Note 8
Statement of Shori-term Provisions, as restated Note 9
Statement of Property, Plant and Equipment, as restated Note 10
Statement of Intangible Assets, as restated Note 11
Statement of Non-current Investments, as restated Note 12
Statement of Deferred Tax Assets (Net), as restated Note 13
Statement of Long-term Loans & Advances, as restated Note 14
Statement of Other Non-Current Assets, as restated Note 15
Statement of Current Investments, as restated Note 16 & 16.1
Statement of Inventory, as restated Note 17
Statement of Trade Receivables, as restated Note 18
Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents, as restated Note 19




v

Statement of Short-Term Loans and Advances, as restated Note 20

Statement of Other Current Assets, as restated Note 21
Statement of Revenue from Operations, as restated Note 22
Statement of Other Income, as restated Note 23
Statement of Cost of Material Consumed, as restated Note 24
Statement of Purchase of Stock-In-Trade, as restated - Note 25
Statement of Changes in Inventories, as restated Note 26
Statement of Employee Benefits Expenses, as restated Note 27 & 35
Statement of Finance Cost, as restated Note 28
Statement of Depreciation & Amortization Expenses, as restated Note 29
Statement of Other Expenses, as restated Note 30
Statement of Mandatory Accounting Ratios, as restated Note 31
Statement of Other Financial Ratios, as restated Note 32
Statement of Tax Shelter, as restated Note 33
Statement of Related Party Transaction, as restated Note 34
Statement of Contingent Liabilities & Commitments, as restated Note 36
Statement of Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date, as restated Note 37
Statement of Earnings & Expenditures in Foreign Currency, as restated Note 38
Statement of Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses, as restated Notc 30
Statement of Capitalization, as restated Nale 40
Statement of Other Statutory / Regulatory / Other Information, as restated Note 41

8 The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of the
reports on the audited financial statements mentioned in paragraph 4 above.

9 This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit reports issued by us, nor
should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial statements referred to herein.

10 We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the report.

11 We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms
that perform Audits and Reviews of Historic Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements,
Issued by ICAI. We hereby confirm that while providing this certificate we have complied with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

12 Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Offer Document to be filed with Securities and
Exchange Board of India, relevant stock exchange and Registrar of Companies, Mumbai in connection with the proposed SME
IPO. Our report should not be used, referred'to, or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this
report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

» For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. W100288

Peer Revie .: 016404

Membership No. 155126
UDIN : 25155126BMNSXF 488
Place: Mumbai

Date: 11-09-2025




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTR

CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

a ELECTHOMECH LIMITED

OMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

Registered Office Address : A-173/7, TTC Industrial Area, Mli:)c Industrial Area, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 710.

Email Id : accountsvepl@vividgroup.in

ANNEXURE - I: STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, AS RESTATED

SR e i
I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital 5 )

(b) Reserves and Surplus 2
2  Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 3

(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long Term liabilities 4

(d) Long Term provisions 5

3 Current Liabilities

{a) Short-Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables 7
(1) lotal vulslanding dues ot
micro enterprises and small -
enlerprises; and
(ii) total oulstanding dues of
credilors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

L=}

(c) Other Current Liabilities 8
(d) Short-Term Provisions 9
Total
Il. ASSETS

1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
and Intangible Assels
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 10

(if) Intangible Assets 1
(iii) Capital Work-in-progress
(b) Non-current Investments 12
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 13
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 14
< (e) Other non-current assels 15
2 Current Assels
(a) Current Investments 16
(b) Inventories t 17
(c) Trade receivables 18
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 19
{e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 20
(f) Other current assets 21

Total

The accompanying summary of significant accounling policies and restaled notes to accounts (Annexure IV),
financial informalion (Annexure V), form an integral part of this statement.

As per our report of even date

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. W100288
Peer Revie T

Diwakar 5. Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 155126

UDIN : 25155126BMNSXF4365
Place: Mumbai
Dale: 11-08-2025

==

350.19
3,828.22

22,57
12.50
37.79

400.54

6.82
5,780.22

426.29
664.14

2,308.87

2,308.29
0.58
20.04
25.06
218.00
150.75

* 1,895.12
6,055.31
533.28
126.20
197.65

haitali Rajesh Shah
Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer
PAN : COLPS54541B

Membership No. : A56224

4,179.41

72,86

7,278.01

11,530.28

2,722.72

8,807.56

11,530.28

2,909.49

526.47
125.71

_ 2,263.31

2,262.12
1.18
21.02
22.57
21.86
295.82

5.00
'633.75
2,618.25
169.58
98.87
87.71

2,155.01
233.46
1,493.55

143.57
160.95

12.50
16.64

3,939.14
485.74

3.75

2,672.17

406.64
28.42

6,237.72

2,624.58
2,334.56

2,331.85
AT
2243
33.21
76.26
3,613.14
47.25
886.25
1,806.19
29.78
185.90
92.00

6,237.72

78

(% in lakhs )

1,727.01

190.10

3,596.72

5,513.82

2,466.46

3,047:36

5,5613.82

and notes on adjustments to the restated summary

For and n hoha e
o

ameer Attavar

Managing Director

DIN : 01827382

%

Meeta Attavar

Whole-time Director

DIN : 09614137
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i | VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED {FORMERL{’ KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
£ CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO57679
Registered Office Address : A-173/7, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Industrial Area, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 710.

Email Id : accountsvepl@vividgroup.in
(T in lakhs )

ANNEXURE - ll: STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS, AS RESTATED

T

ons N i 15,529.32 8,890.83 5,932.56

- e
Revenue from Operati
Il Other Income 23 : 47.73 64.00 30.45
Il TOTAL Income (I + 1i) : 15,577.05 8,954.83 5,963.02
IV EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 24 10,024.26 6,062.49 5,022.45
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 25 1,194.53 165.37 8.51
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 26 (561.43) 325.42 (484.46)
and stock-in-trade
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 954.88 723.58 587.06
Finance Cosl 28 51.07 GG.43 110.30
- Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses : i 29 g 119.70 131.03 89.88
C Other Expenses ; 30 1,078.29 895.93 623.16
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,862.10 8,370.26 5,959.93
V Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary items and Tax (lli-IV) 2,714.96 584.57 3.08
VI Exceptional ltems - = -
VIl Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 2,714.96 584.57 3.08
Vill Extraordinary Iltems £ A e
IX Profit Before Tax 2,714.96 584.57 3.08
X Tax Expense
Current Tax 693.05 145.92 10.10 sl
! Deferred Tax . (2.49) 10.65 (13.31)
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations(1X-X) 2,024.40 428.00 6.29
Xl Profiti{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - - -
Xl Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operalions - - -
XIV  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (after tax)(X11-XIl1) - = =
XV Profit(Loss) for the Period after Tax(XI+XIV) 2,024.40 428.00 6.29
XVl Earnings per Equity Share
-Basic 28.90 6.11 0.09
-Diluted : L _ 28.90 6.11 0.09

Y

The accompanying summary of significant accdunﬁng policies and restated notes to accounts (Annexure V), and notes on adjustments to the restated
C summary financial information (Annexure V), form an integral part of this statement.

As per our report of even date

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP
Chariered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. W100288 Pramod rao Beloshe
Peer Review Certifi Chief Financial Officer

PAN : AQEPB1126A

Diwakar S. Shetty
Partner

Membership No. 155126 Meeta Attavar
UDIN : 25155126BMNSXF4365 Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer Whole-time Director
PAN : COLPS4541B DIN : 09614137

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11-09-2025

Membership No. : A56224
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
2 CIN : U31200MH1880PLCO57679 !
4 Registered Office Address : A-173/7, TTC 1al Area, MIDC Indi | Arka, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 710, °
Email Id : accountsvepl@vividoroup.in
(Z in lakhs )
ANNEXURE - lll: STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW, AS RESTATED
1 Profit before Tax 2,714.96 584.57 3.08
Adjustments for:
+ Depreciation/Amortisation 118.70 131.03 89.88
+ Interest & financing Charges 51.87 6643 113.33
+ Loss on Sale of FA - 3.8 -
- Profit / Loss on Sale of Current Investments 0.68 (28.16) -
+ Provision for CSR 4.33 - -
+ Provision for Gratuity 11.51 928 6.00
i + Provision for Leave Encashment 0.36 ] 227 0.86
- Interest Income/Dividend Income/Rent income (47.00) (30.85) (23.89)
O ing Profit before Waorking Capilal changs 2,856.40 738.58 189.27
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets (4,780.14) (704.18) 22278 '
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 3,306.26 455,46 229.69
Cash Generated from Operations 1,382.53 489.87 641.75
- Income Tax Paid (693.05) (145.92) (10.10) '
Net Cash (used in) / generated from operating activities 689.48 343.85 631.65
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Ol I Tl A . uu
( " Puchase of BPE © ., (a1 (68.01) (329.32)
- Purchase of intangibles {0.09) (0.17) -
- Purchase of Investments (53.55) (62.78) (47.25)
+ (Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advances {51.07) (241.42) (25.94)
+ Sale of Invesiments 57.87 133.18 7.00
+ Short Term Capital Gain / {Loss) rre - - -
+ Divi Received/ Interest Recen Rent Income 47.00 30.65 2399
Net Cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (164.02) (202.55) (371.52)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Interest Paid (52.51) (B7.61) (111.23)
+ Proceeds from Loan 205.46 41.25 210.00
- Repayment of Loan (259.12) (211.17) (364.30)
Net Cash (used in}) / generated from financing activities (106.17) (237.53) (265.53)
: Net (Decrease)increase in Cash & Bank Balances 419.28 (96.13) (5.40)
Cash & Bank Balances at the beginning of the year (83.38) 12.75 18.15
Cash & Bank Balances at the end of the year 335.90 (83.38) 1275
Notes :-
1 k . s
Balances with banks - - 89.72 0.15
Cash on hand 387 516 4.03
Cash with Unifi = 0.05 248
£ ; Imprest balance - Staff ) J 242 7 1.12 575
t ) Fixed Depasits
£ (maturity period of not more than 3 Months) 329.61 - 035
(without fien or collateral)
Total e : 335.90 - 83.38 1275

2 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing activities of the company are segregated.

3 The panying v of significant accounting policies and notes to Is (A IV), and notes on adj its to the y financial i ion (A V), form
an integral part of this slatement.

" As per our report of even date

3 For YRKDA. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Pramod Gulgbrag
Firm Reg. No. W100288 Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Peer R cate No. : PAN : AQEPB1126A DIN : 01827382
Membership No. 155126 aitali Rajesh Shah : | Meeta Attavar
UDIN : 25155126BMNSXF4365 mpany Secretary cum Compliance Officer Whole-time Director
Place: Mumbi

W
PN COLPS45418 DIN : 09614137
Date: 11-09-2025 =Woers
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

L

Annexure - IV: SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENTS

A. BACKGROUND :
VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) was originaly incorporated as

a private limited company on 10th August, 1990 with CIN: U31200MH1990PTC057679 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The company has its registered office at A-173/7, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Industrial Area, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 710.

Subsequently, Company was converted into Public Limited Company vide special resolution passed by our shareholders at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on 21st December, 2024 and the name of the Company was changed to VIVID ELECTROMECH
LIMITED ('the Company" or the "Issuer") pursuant to issuance of Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 12th February, 2025 Registrar
of Companies, Mumbai with CIN: U31200MH1990PLC057679

The company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing electricity distribution and control apparatus [electrical apparatus for
switching or protecting electrical circuits (e.g. switches, fuses, voltage limiters, surge suppressors, junction boxes etc.) for a voltage
exceeding 1000 volts; similar apparatus (including relays, sockets etc.) for a voltage not exceeding 1000 volts; boards, panels, consoles,
cabinets and other bases equipped with two or more of the above apparatus for electricity control or distribution of electricity including

power capacitors. |

B. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PéLICIES
1 Basis for Preparation

The summary statement of restated assets and liabilities of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, 31st March 2024, and 31st March,
2023 and the related summary statement of restated profit and loss and cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2025,31st March
2024 & 31st March 2023 (collectively referred to as the “Restated summary of financial information’) have been prepared specifically for
the purpose of inclusion in the offer document to be filed by the Company in connection with the proposed Initial Public Offering
(hereinafter referred to as ‘IPO’).

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) regulations 2018, as amended (the "Regulations"). The
financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional currency and all values are rounded to the
nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

2 Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires the Management to

make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent assets
and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of
such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, income taxes, and the useful lives of Property Plant and Equipments and intangible

assets.

3 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized in accordance with AS 9 — Revenue Recognition, as follows:
Sale of Goods and Services: Revenue is recognized on an accrual basis, when significant risks and rewards of ownership are
transferred to the buyer, there is reasonable certainty of ultimate collection, and no significant obligations remain.

Interest Income: Recognized on an accrual basis using the time proportion method, considering the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate.

Dividend Income: Recognized when the right to receive the income is established, usually when the dividend is declared.
Export Incentives: Recognized on an accrual basis only when there is reasonable certainty of realization.

Other Income: Recognized on an accrual basis, considering the going concern assumption, and following generally accepted accounting
principles.
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4 Property, plant and equipment

10

Property, Plant, and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.Cost comprises
the purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duty and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable
from the tax authorities), any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition of its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisitions of qualifying property plant and equipment upto the date the asset is
ready for its intended use. Any subsequent expgnses related to a Property plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other day to day
repairs and maintenance expenditure and the cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year during
which such expenses are incurred.

Revaluation of Assets

The Company has adopted the revaluation model for certain classes of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) in accordance with the
Accounting Standard (AS) 10. PPE is initially recognized at cost and subsequently revalued at fair value at periodic intervals. Any
increase in value on revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve under Other Equity, while any decrease is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except where it offsets an existing surplus in the Revaluation Reserve for the same asset. Depreciation is
provided on the revalued amount over the remaining useful life of the asset.

Depreciation & Amortisation
The Company provides depreciation on Written Down Value (WDV) method, in accordance with Schedule Il of the Companies Act,

2013.

The depreciation rates are determined based on the estimated useful life of each asset category as prescribed under Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible Assets are amortised on a straight line basis over a period of 3 years.

Impairment E
In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 28 - Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of PPE is reviewed at each balance sheet

date to assess whether there is any indication of impairment.

If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is eslimated, and an impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss if the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount

Other intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are amortized over their respective

individual estimated useful lives on a SLM basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable
intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors
(such as the stability of the industry, and known technological advances), and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain
the expecled future cash flows from the asset. Amortization methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically including at each

financial year end.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities are translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange difference arising on settlement of transactions and
translation of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Government Grants / Subsidies

Revenue Grants (related to income):

Government grants in the nature of revenue grants are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis, when there is
reasonable assurance that the Company has complied with the conditions attached to such grants and the grants will be received. Such
grants are either presented as part of "Other Operating Income” or deducted in reporting the related expense, depending upon the nature
of the grant.

Capital Grants (related to specific assets):

Government grants in the nature of capital grants, i.e., those relating to acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment, are presented in
the Balance Sheet by either deducting the grant from the gross value of the concerned asset, or treating it as Deferred Income, which is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

Refund of Grants:
Grants that become refundable are accounted for prospectively by adjusting against unamortized deferred credit or charged immediately

to the Statement of Profit and Loss, depending on the original treatment adopted.




11

12

13

14

15

W VIVID

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

Employee Benefits:
Post-Employment Benefits:

Defined Benefit Plan:

Short-term employee Benefits

Benefits such as salaries, wages and performance incentives are charged to the statement of profit and loss at the actual amounts due
in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

L

Defined Contribution Plans
Payments made to defined contribution plans such as provident and pension fund are charged as an expense based on the amount of

contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plans

All defined benefit plans obligations are determined based on valuations, as at the Balance Sheet date, made by independent actuary
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. The fair
value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plan, to recognise the obligation on net basis.

Leave Encashment:
Leave encashment is provided for based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the Balance Sheet date using the projected unit credit

method.The liability for leave encashment is bifurcated into:

Short-term employee benefits — expected to be settied wholly within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period, and
recognised on an undiscounted basis.

Oth_ér long-term employee benefits — expected to be settled beyond 12 months, and recognised based on actuarial valuation.
Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

L%

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period

of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue in the period they occur.

Taxes on Income:
Income Tax expense is accounted for in accordance with AS-22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income" for both Current Tax and Deferred

Tax stated below:

A. Current Tax:
Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

B. Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of timing difference between the taxable income
and accounting income computed for the current accounting year using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty, except arising from unabsorbed
depreciation and carried forward losses, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can

be realised. - \

Provisions

A provision is recognized when there exists a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
abligation. Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at
the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
nonoccurrence of ane or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
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Earnings Per Share

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders. The number of
shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
number of equity shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and also weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprise Cash-in-hand, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term

balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Other Bank Balances are short-
term balance (with original maturily is more than three months but less than twelve months).

Cash Flow Statement:
Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash

nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments anditem of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Investments:
Investmente, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments

are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as Non current investments.

Non Current investments are carried at acquisition cost and investments intended to be held for less than one year are classified as
current investments and are carried at lower of cost and market value. Non-Current Investments which have suffered other than
temporary diminution in their value are revalued at their current value.

Cofporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
The Company incurs expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. CSR ‘expenditure is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which it is
incurred. Amounts remaining unspent on non-ongoing projects, if any, are disclosed as liabilities, whereas for ongoing projects, the
unspent amount is transferred to a separate bank account and disclosed as “Other Bank Balances”. Any surplus arising out of CSR
activities is not included in business profits and is utilized in accordance with CSR rules.

Segment Accounting

Business Segment

(a) The business segment has been considered as the primary segment.

(b) The Company's primary business segments are reflected based on principal business activities, the nature of service, the differing
risks and returns, the organization structure and the internal financial reporting system.

(c) The Company's primary business includes manufacturing electricity distribution and control apparatus such as electrical apparatus
for switching or protecting electrical circuits for a voltage exceeding 1000 volts; similar apparatus for a voltage not exceeding 1000 volts;
boards, panels, consoles, cabinets and other bases equipped with two or more of the above apparatus for electricity control or
distribution of electricity including power capacitors accordingly this is the only segment as envisaged in Accounting Standard 17
‘Segment Reporting’ therefore disclosure for Segment reporting is not applicable.

Geographical Segment:
The Company’s operations are primarily confined within India. Export sales during the year ended March 2025, March 2024 and March

2023 constitute less than 10% of the total revenue and are not significant in the context of AS 17 "Segment Reporting”. Accordingly, no
separate geographical segment disclosures have been made.

A3
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C. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE YEARS COVERED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the periods covered under the Restated Financial Statements, the Company has made the following changes in accounting
policies to align its practices with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, and applicable
Accounting Standards:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
In the audited financial stalements, depreciation was charged based on the rates prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956.

In the Restated Financial Statements, depreciation has been recomputed in accordance with the useful lives of assets as prescribed
under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. . .

The change has resulted in variation in depreciation expense and corresponding adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
reserves.

Employee Benefits — Gratuity and Leave Encashment
Earlier, graluity and leave encashment were accounted for on a cash basis at the time of payment.

In the Restated Financial Statements, these benefits have been recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with AS-15, Employee
Benefits, based on actuarial valuation.

This change ensures a more accurate reflection of employee benefit obligations.

Government Grants and Subsidies
The Company had been recognizing government grants/subsidies on a receipt basis in the audited financials, which was not in

compliance with AS-12, Accounting for Government Grants.

In the Restated Financial Stalements, revenue grants are recognized in the periods in which there is reasonable assurance that the
conditions attached to the grants have been fulfilled and the grants will be received.

Necessary adjustments have been made to reflect this change and ensure compliance with AS-12.

D. NOTES ON RESTATEMENTS MADE IN THE RESTATED FINANCIALS

1

The financial statements including other financial information have been prepared after making such regroupings and adjustments,
considered appropriate to comply with the same. As result of these regroupings and adjustments, the amount reported in the financial
statements/information may not necessarily be same as those appearing in the respective audited financial statements for the relevant

years.

Amount due to entities covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, have been reported to the extent of information memorandum received from the suppliers.

Employee benefits:
The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) on Employee Benefits as per an actuarial valuation carried out by

an independent actuary. The disclosures as envisaged under the standard are given at Annexure - 35.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29)
Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) is disclosed in Annexure - 36 of the enclosed restated financial

statements.

Related Party Disclosure (AS 18) - et -
Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in the Annexure

— 34 of the enclosed restated financial statements.

Accounting For Taxes on Income (AS 22)
Deferred Tax liability/Asset in view of Accounting Standard — 22: "Accounting for Taxes on Income” as at the end of the year is reported

as in Annexure - 13 of the enclosed restated financials statements.
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7 Contingencies and events occurring after the Balance Sheet Date (AS -4)

. Events that occur between balance sheet dale and date on which these are approved might suggest the requirement for an
adjustment(s) to the assets and the liabilities as at balance sheet date or might need disclosure. Adjustments are required to assets and
liabilities for events which occur after balance sheet date which offer added information substantially affecting the determination of the
amounts which relates to the conditions that existed at the balance sheet date. The details of such events are reported in the Annexure —

! 37.

8 Extraordinary, Exceptional, Prior Period ltems And Changes In Accounting Policies
a. Income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from the ordinary activities of the Company are
classified as extraordinary items. Specific disclosure of such events/transactions is made in the financial statements. Similarly, any
external event beyond the control of the Company, significantly impacting income or expense, is also treated as extraordinary item and

disclosed as such.

b. On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the Company,
is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as an
exceptional item and accordingly disclosed in the hotes to accounts.

9 Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Disclosure of the outstanding dues of Micro or Small-Scale Industrial Enterprise(s) as per The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise
Development Act-2006, the Company has disclosed in the Annexure - 7 of lhe reslaled financial slatements, the same as required by

Schedule lil to the Companies Act, 2013.

( 10 Contractual liabilities
- All other contractual liabilities connected with business operations of the Company have been appropriately provided for in the Restated

financial statements.

Annexure - V: ADJUSTMENTS MADE IN RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS / REGROUPING NOTES

MATERIAL ADJUSTMENTS (AS PER THE ICDR REGULATION)
Appropriate adjustments have been made in the restated financial statements, whenever required, by reclassification of the
corresponding items of assets, liabilities and cash flow statement, in order to ensure consistency and compliance with requirement of

Company Act 2013, and Accounting Standards.

The Summary of results of restatements made in the audited financial statemen:s of the Company for the respective years and their
impact on the profit f(losses) of the Company i is a$ under.

(Z in lakhs )

Statement of Adjustments in the Financial Statements
1 RECOHC!lIalIDﬂ of Reserves & Surplus: =

Reserves and 'S'Jr'ptus éé per audited accounts and'—before S ,394 E 4.0 : 15‘04
adjustments for restated accounts f

(‘-‘" Add / (Less) :- Cumulative adjustments made in Statement of 112.00 39.52 (7.49)
Profit & Loss Account
Add: Cumulative adjustments made in Revaluation Reserves 32.07 32.07 0.40
Add / (Less) - Cumulative adjustments made in Opening (144.07) (144.07) (144.07)
Reserves as on 01-04-2022
Net Adjustments - (72.48) (151.16)

Reserves and Surplus as per Restated Financial Statements 2,394.40 347.82 0.87
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2 Recociliation of Reval

bﬂﬁ( £ L5

Reserves and Surplus as per audited accounts and before
adjustments for restated accounts

"~ 2,350.38 2,380.60

Less: Cumulative adjustments made in Revaluation Reserves (850.13) (839.67)
Add :- Cumulative adjustments made in Opening Reserves as ! - (62.25) (52.25)
on 01-04-2022

Net Adjustments - (902.38) (891.92)
Reserves and Surplus as per Restated Financial Statements 1,434.82 1,457.00 1,488.68

3 Reconciliation of Profit and Loss after Tax:
The reconcilialion of Profit/(loss) after tax as per audited results and the Profit/(loss) after tax as per Restated accounts is presented
below. This summarizes the resulls of reslalenients made In the audited accounts tor the respective years and its impact on the
respective year profit & losses of the company.

_5 s

R e ar ,j . T e DHE Sl

Net profit Afte counts But Before 381.00 13.78
Adjustments for Restated Accounts :

Provision for Gratuity recognized 6.19 9.10 (6.00)
Provision for Leave Encashment recognized 105 - 2.83 (0.96)
Increase/(Decrease) in Revaluation Reserve w/off 0.34 (16.20) (16.20)
Increase/(Decrease) in Revenue from Operations 6.00 (6.00) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Operating Revenue ~ 14.06 (14.43) 0.37
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Income (16.66) 16.23 0.04
(Increase)/Decrease in Depreciation 41.92 (25.45) 2.89
(Increase)/Decrease in Loss on sale of PPE 3.81 (3.81) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Power & Fuel Expense (0.186) 2.1 -
(Increase)/Decrease in Royalty Expense 20.18 (7.58) (7.02)
(Increase)/Decrease in PMS & Other Expense 0.02 0.35 (0.38)
(Increase)/Decrease in Insurance Expense (9.96) 4.59 © (0.98)
{lnf:reasejiDecrease in Interest provision on MSME . 0.09 (0.03) (0.06)
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest provision on Term Loan from 0.74 1.12 (1.86)
Banks
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest provision on Term Loan from 0.17 0.07 (0.24)
NBFCs k
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest & Late fees on TDS 12.45 (0.01) (2.15)
(Increase)/Decrease in Provision for Property Tax 1.41 74.08 (11.42)
(Increase)/Decrease in Provision for Deferred Tax (26.74) ; (12.03) 19.61
(Increase)/Decrease in Provision for Current Tax - 9.63 (10.10)
(Increase)/Decrease in (Short) / Excess Tax 17.59 12.41 26.98
Net adjustment in Profit and loss Account - 7248 47.01 (7.49)
Adjusted Profit after Tax 2,024.40 428.00 J 6.29

Net Profit affer Tax as per Restated Accounts 428.00 6.29
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Explanation to Adjustments: p 0
a)  Adjustment of Gratuity & Leave Encashment
In the audited financials, liability towards gratuity and leave encashment was earlier accounted on a cash basis. In the Restated

Financial Stalements, such employee benefit obligations have been actuarially valued and provided in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 15 — Employee Benefits, ensuring recognition of liability on an accrual basis and better
compliance with applicable accounting standards.

b) Reclassification of Investment Property and Change in Depreciation Method
In the Restaled Financial Statements, Investment Property which was earlier presented under the Fixed Assets schedule in the
audited financials has been reclassified and disclosed as Non-Current Investments, and the revaluation adjustments appearing in
the audited financials have been eliminated. Further, depreciation which was earlier provided as per the rates prescribed under the
erstwhile Companies Act has now been aligned with the useful life of assets prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013, resulting in a change in method from the old rates to Schedule Il useful lives.

c) Reclassification of Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
In the audited financials, sale proceeds of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) were earlier presented under Revenue from
Operahons In the Restated Financial Statements, such proceeds have been correctly shown under Sale of PPE, and the difference
between the sale consideration and the written down value (WDV) of the assets has been presented separately as Loss on Sale of

Assets.

d) Recognition of Drawback Income
In the audited financials, Drawback Income was earlier accounted for on a receipt basis. In the Restated Financial Statements, the

same has been recognized on an accrual basis, in line with applicable accounting pnnc:ples ensuring that income is recorded in
the period in which the right to receive arises.

e) Recognition of Rental Income — Unbilled Revenue
In the Restaled Financial Statements, Rental Income relating to a property under tenant dispute has been recognized as Unbilled
Revenue, since the lenant has not vacated the premises despite issuance of legal notices. The recognition has been made on the
basis thal the Company continues to retain ownership and the right to rental accruals, though billing and actual recovery remain

subject to resolution of the dispute.

f)  Write-off of Non-Existent Deposits
In the audited financials, certain deposits which were no longer existent continued to be carried in the books. In the Restated

. Financial Statements, such non-existent deposits have been written off, ensuring that the assets reflected represent only reahzabfe
and valid balances.

g) Recognition of Prior Period Expenses ;
In the audited financials, royalty expenses pertaining to FY 2021-22 to FY 2023-24 were recognized in FY 2024-25. In the
Restated Financial Statements, these expenses have been restated and apportioned to the respective financial years to which they
relate. Further, Portfolio Management Services expenses, which were not booked in the audited financials of earlier periods, have
been appropriately accounted for in FY 2023-24 and FY 202425 in the Restated Financial Statements.

h)" Interest on MSME Dues
In the audited financials, interest payable on delayed payments to MSME creditors was not recognized. In the Restated Financial

Statements, such interest liability has been duly accounted for, in compliance with the requirements of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, thereby ensuring correct presentation of expenses and liabilities.

i) Accounting of Certain Expenses on Accrual Basis
In the audiled financials, interest on Bank/NBFC loans was recognized in line with the repayment schedule; in the Restated
Financial Statements, such interest has been provided on a monthly accrual basis in accordance with loan statements. Similarly,
TDS interest and late fees, which were earlier recognized on a payment basis, have now been accrued in the respective periods to
which they relate. Further, property tax, earlier recorded on_a payment basis, has been restated on an accrual basis to ensure

proper malching of costs with reporting periods.
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j)  Deferred Tax
Earlier limited to depreciation differences; now includes employee benefits, property tax, MSME provisions, 43B(h) liabilities, and
revised depreciation/revaluation adjustments.

k)  Provision for Income Tax
Adjusted to reflect the impact of above changes in accounting treatments and deferred tax provisions.

As per our report of even date . For and On e Board

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants Pramod abrao Beloshe ameer Attavar
Firm Reg. No. Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
Peer Review Certificate No. : 016404 PAN : AQEPB1126A DIN : 01827382
T—-—..
Sre @& -
ar S. Shetty ; /

Chaitali Rajesh Shah Meeta Attavar
Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer Whole-fime Director
PAN : COLPS4541B DIN : 09614137
Membership No. : A56224

Partner -

Membership No. 155126

UDIN : 25155126BMNSXF4365
Place: Mumbai

Date: 11-09-2025
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1980PLCO57679
(Tinlakhs )

Notes to the Restated Fi ial Infor

Note 1. STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL, AS RESTATED
1.1 Auth d, Subscril 'andpaldupCapltal

(a) Authorised Capital

Equity shares of Rs.100/- each with voting rights 7,00,000.00 700.00 7,00,000.00 700.00 7,00,000.00 700.00
(b) Issued .
Equily shares of Rs.100/- each with voling rights 3,50,190.00 350.19  3,50,180.00 35018  2,33.460.00 233.46

(c) Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs.100/- each with voling rights 3,50,190.00 350.18  3,50,180.00 350.18  2,33.460.00 23346

1.1.1. Terms / Rights Altached to Share Capital

Class of Shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares with a par value of 100 each.

(There is sub-division of equity shares from 2100 per share to 210 per share after the reporting period. Refer Note - "38" for details).

Voting Rights:

Each equity shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held. -

Dividend and Liquidation Rights:

Shareholders are enlitled to receive dividends as declared frorl:l time to time and share in the surplus assets of the Company upon liquidation, in proportion to their
shareholding.

Calls Unpaid:
There are no calls unpaid by any of the Directors or Officers of the Company.

1.1.2. During the financial year 2022-23, pursuant to the resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 24th January, 2023, the
Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased from #3 Crores to ¥7 Crores.

"1.1.3. During the financial year 2023-24, the Company issued 1,16,730 bonus equity shares in the ratio of 1:2 (one bonus share for every two equity shares held),
thereby increasing the total outslanding equity shares from 2,33,460 to 3,50,190. The bonus shares were [ssued by capitalising 112.73 lakhs from free reserves and
4 lacs from the securities premium account.

1.1.4. The Company has not issued any shares for consideration other than cash, or pursuant to contracts without cash consideration during the current or preceding
five financial years except bonus shares.

1.1.5. The Company has not bought back any of its shares during the current or preceding five financial years

1.1.6. The Company has no outstanding convertible securities as on the balance sheet date.

1.1.7. No shares of the Company are held by any holding, subsidiary, or associate company.

1.1.8. No shares are reserved for issue under options or other contracts/commitments as on the balance sheet date.

1.2 S_ha}eha[:lers holding more than 5% of Share

Equity shares wath voling rights
68.62

Sameer Vishvanalh Altavar 2,41,101.00 68.85 2,41,104.00 68.85  1,60,200.00

Meeta Sameer Allavar 20,250.00 578 20,250.00 5.78 13,500.00 578
Ishita Sameer Attavar 44,421.00 12.68 44,421.00 12.68 29,614.00 12.68
Hridhan Sameer Atlavar 44,415.00 12,68 44,415.00 12,68 29,610.00 12.68

1.3 Details of shares held by Promoters

Equity shares with voling rights

Sameer Vishvanath Altavar 2,41,104.00 68.85%  0.00%  2,41,104.00 68.85% 0.23%  1.60,200.00 68.62% 0.00%
Meeta Sameer Allavar 20,250.00 5.78%  0.00% 20,250.00 5.78% 0.00% 13,500.00 5.78% 0.00%

1.4 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the & and at the end of the reporting period

At the Beginning of the year 3,50,190.00 350.19  2,33.460.00

Issued during the year 2 5
Bonus Shares issued during the year i - - 1,16730.00
Qutstandina al the end of the vear : 3.50,190.00 35019 3.50.190.00

2.33.460.00 733 46
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CIN : U31200MH1980PLCO57679

Notes to the R i Fin

Note 2. STATEMENT OF RESERVES AND SURPLUS, AS RESTATED

a) Surplus

Opening Balance 347.82 0.87
(+) Net profiti(Net loss) for the Current Year 2,024.40 428.00
(+) Trf from Revalualion Reserve 2218 31.68
(-) Capilalisation of Surplus on Issue of Bonus Shares - (112.73)
(refer Note 1.1.3)
Closing Balance 2,394.40 347.82
b) Revaluation Reserves
Qpening Balance 1,457,00 188,68
(+) Addilion during the Year - -
(<) Transfer to General Reserve (22.18) (31.68)
Closing Baldice 1,434.82 145700
c) Securities Premium
Opening Balance - 4,00
(+) Premium issued during the year - -
(-) Capitalisation of Securilies-Premium on Issue of Bonus - | - (4.00)
Shares (refer Note 1.1.3)
Closing Balance = -
= 3,829.22 1,804,682

Total x
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(¥ in lakhs )

(10.31)
6.29
490

0.87

1,493.57
(4.90)
1,488.68

4.00

4.00

1,493.55

During the financial year 2022-23, the Company has revalued its faclory premises located at Plot No. 173/7, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai — 400 710

including land and building, resulling in an increase in the camying value of the assels and a comasa to the Revaluation Reserve.
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1980PLCO57678
(% inlakhs )

Notes to the Restated Financial Information :
H 1Y

Note 3. STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM BORROWINGS, AS RESTATED

From Banks 7 3

Secured Loan - 127.26 292.59
Unsecured Loan - 2 = |
| - 127.26 29259
From Financial Institution
Secured Loan 38.80 34.50 48.80
Unsecured Loan . =] ]
38.80 34.50 - 48.80
From Related Parties 9
Secured Loan - = =
Unsecured Loan 2 5 d
.60 3 g i 181,78 atian.
Less: Current Maturities to Long Term Borrowings 16.23 57.36 180.44
Total 22.57 ] 104.40 160.95

a) The Company does not have any continuing default in repayment of loans and interest as on the reporting date,
b) The Company has not taken any loan from financial institution or banks for any specified purpose for which it is not utilised.
c) The company has not been declared as "wilful defaulter” ‘h_'.r any bank-or ﬂn@ndﬁ Institution or other lender, -

Note 3.1. STATEMENT OF PRINCIPAL TERMS OF SECURED LOANS AND ASSETS CHARGED AS SECURITY, AS RESTATED

Wiorking Capital : | RPRR + Refer

36 months 13.56 153.89
3.60 % p.a. Note  Non-revolving
3241 {closed as on
date)
2 KMBL Acguisilion of Plant & 150.00 RPRR + Refer 60 months - 113.70 138.71
Machinary 3.90 % p.a. Note Non-revolving
321  (preclosedin
MNov-2024)
3 MBFSIPL Vehicle Loan 60.00 6.78% Refer 48 months = 34.50 48.80
(Formerly Note  Non-revolving
known as 322 (pre-closedin
DFSIPL) Jul-2024)
4 MBFSIPL Vehicle Loan 50.00 9.50% Refer 36 months 38.80 - -
(Formerly Note  Mon-revolving
known as 323 (pending 27
DFSIPL)
Total 38.80 161.76 341,39

KMBL = Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid
DFSIPL = Diamier Financial Services India Pvt Lid
MBFSIPL = Mercedes-[3enz Financial Services India Pvt Ltd




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO57679

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 3.2. STA

& COLLATERAL SE . GUARANTEE, AS RESTATED

=7 =
a) Primary Security :
Exlension of first and exclusive charge on all e lusimg and fulure current asset of the firm.

b) Collaleral Securily -
Extension / Creation of Equitable rnongags over the following properties
i) Plot No. A-173/7, TTC Indusirial Area, Khairane MIDC, Navi Mumbai owned by Vivid Electromech Limited.

Creation of Lien on Fixed Deposit in name of Vivid Electromech Limited
FD No. Amount
8149353183 INR 37.93 lacs
c) Co-Applicant / Co-Borrower :-
i) Sameer Allavar
ii) Meeta Altavar

d) Guaranlees = NA
(Relerence as per letter dated 07-02-2025 from Kolak Mahindra Bank Ltd)

2 a) Primary Security :-
Morcedez Benz E-Class, Model Name- PC E220d

b) Coliateral Security - NA

c) Guarantees - NA

F a) Primary Securily :-
Mercedez Benz AG, Model Name- GLB 220d

b) Collateral Security - NA

c) Guarantees - NA

W VIVID

(LELTR OMECH LIMITED

(% inlakhs )




~ W VIVID

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO57679
(Z in lakhs )

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 4. STATEMENT OF OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES, AS RESTATED

i 12.50
Total ' 12.50 12.50 12.50

; 7 e
Security Deposils . 5 12.50 NE 12.50

Note 5. STATEMENT OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS, AS RESTATED

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Graluily 32.64 21.81 13.52
_ Provision for Leave Encashment 5.15 4.86 3.13
Total 37.78 ! 26.67 16.64
(For Provision for Gratuty & Leave E refer, Note 35. St Of Provision For Gratuity And Leave Encashment, As Restated)

"Note 6. STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS, AS RESTATED

From Banks
Secured Loan 348.88 315.01 305.30
Unsecured Loan - = =
348.88 315.01 305.30
From Financial Institution
Secured Loan - - -
Unsecured Loan - - -
From Related Parties : A TR
Secured Loan ] - - -
Unsecured Loan ] 35.43 = -
35.43 - =
Current malurities of long lerm debt - 16.23 57.36 180.44
- 16.23 57.36 180.44
Total 400.54 372.37 48574

a) The Company does not have any continuing default in repayment of loans and interest as on the reporting date.
b) The Company has not tzken any loan from financial institution or banks for any specified purpose for which it is not utilised.
c) The company has nol been declared as “wilful defaulter” by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

Note 6.1. STATEMENT OF PRINCIPAL TERMS OF SECURED LOANS AND ASSETS CHARGED AS SECURITY, AS RESTATED

e — o

1 KMBL Working Capital Loan
Note Revolving
6.2.1
Refer Max 89 days - = =
Note  Revolving from
6.21 the date of
Issue

2 KMBL WCDL
(Sublimit of OD)

Total 348.88 315.01 305.30

KMBL = Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd
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| W VIVID

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U312000MH1990PL CO57679

(Zinlakhs )
Notes to the Restaled Financial Information

Note 6.2. STATE T OF PRIMARY & COLLATERAL SECURITY, PERSONAL GUARANTEE, AS RESTATED

a) Primary Securily :-
Extension of first and exclusive charge on all existing and future current asset of the firm.
s b Ll LRI
b) Coltateral Security - g
Extension / Creation of Equitable mortgage over the following properties
i) Plot No. A-173/7, TTC Industrial Area, Khairane MIDC, Navi Mumbai owned by Vivid Electromech Limited.

Creation of Lien on Fixed Deposit in name of Vivid Electromech Limited
FD No. Amount
8149353193 INR 37.93 lacs

c) Co-Applicant / Co-Borrower :-
i) Sameer Allavar
il Meela Altavar

d) Guaraninas - NA
(Refrerencn as por letter dated N7-07-7025 from Kolak Maliolia Banok | i)

Note 6.3. STATEMENT OF CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG-TERM DEBT, AS RESTATED
The current malurities of long-lerm borrowings, being the portion of long-term loans that are due for repayment within the next 12 months from the reporting date, are as follows:

LN,
Term Loan from Banks

42.06 166.14
Term Loan from linancial inslilulions 15.30 14.30
Term Loan from Direclors / Relalives . i
Term Loan from Others ’ A Y
Total : 57.36 180.44
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¥ VIVID

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1890PLC0O57679
(T in lakhs )

Notes to the Restaled Financial Information

Note 7. STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES, AS RESTATED
; eive: ] TR,

Total Qutstanding Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding Dues Other than Micro and Small Enterpris
Total -

6.82 510 375
5,780.22 2,909.49 267217
5,787.04 291459 2,675.92

Trade Payable Ageing schdeuis

==

For MSME Creditors

Unbilled - -
Not Due e - -
Less Than 1 Year ) 5.09 3.75
1-2 Years .01 -

2 -3 Years 4 3
More Than 3 Years - -
Total 6.82 i 510 3.75
For Other than MSME Creditors :

Unbilled -

« Not Due = =
5,762.16 2,882.12 2,380.47

Less Than 1 Year

1-2 Years 18.01 1y 1.87 276.95
2-3Years 2243 14.19
More Than 3 Years 0.05 3.07 057
Total 5,780.22 2,909.49 2,67217
For Disputed - MSME Creditors

Unbilled L2 =
Mot Due =
Less Than 1 Year - -
1-2 Years - -
2-3 Years - -
More Than 3 Years - ! -
Total - - -
For Disputed - Other than MSME Creditors
Unbilled

Mot Due :
Less Than 1 Year - -
1-2Years - -
2-3 Years &l - -
More Than 3 Years = - -
Total - -

DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
Disclosures pursuant to Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 in relation to trade pay
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as follows:

bles falling under the category of Micro and Small enterprises as defined under Micro,

(a) Dues rerr_raining unpaid 1o énfﬁsu}:pliar at the end
each accounting year =
5.10 375

-Principal 6.82
0.04 0.03 0.06

-Interest on the above
(b) the amounl of interest paid by the buyer in terms of
section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Acl, 2006, along with the amount of the =
payment made: lo lhe supplier beyond the appointed day
during each accounting year,

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period

of delay in making payment (which have been paid but

beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 5
adding the interes! specified under the Micro, Small and :

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,  ° e

(d) the amount of furiher interest remaining due and
payable even in lhe succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
Small and Medium I nierprises Development Act, 2006.
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| W VIVID

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

" VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990P1.CO57679
(Zinlakhs )

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 8, STJ\TEMENT OF OTHER CURREN'I' LIABILITIES AS RESTATED

AT Ko CUEITSE 72.70 34389 207.73

Interest accrued bul not due on borrowings 0.27 091 210
Other Disputed Advances 0.93 - -

Other O!]hlandings 93.39 62.55 128.46
Sundry Credilor for Expenses 45.24 32.02 17.52
Stalutory Dues : . A 213.76 e 87.09 50.84
Total T . 426.29 526.47 406.64

Note 8.1. STATEMENT OF INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON BORROWINGS, AS RESTATED

The following represenis the amount of interest accrued but not yet due for payment on the Company’s borrowings as at the reporting date:

Term Loan from Barnks 2 ; 0.74 1.86

Tarm Loan from financial inslitutiona 0.27 0.17 0.24
Term Loan from Directors / Relatives - = i
* Term Loan from Othors - = 2
0.27 0.91 210

Total

Note 9. STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS AS RESTATED

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 3.44 276 1.77

Provision for Leave Encashment 1.36 1.20 0.76
Other Provisions

Provision for Income Tax 650.51 111.38 17.47

Provision for CSR 4.33 - -

Other Provisions 450 10.28 8.42
Total i 664.14 T 125.71 28.42

(Provision for Income Tax above is net of TDS & Advance Tax)
(For Provision for Gratuity & | nave Encashment refer, Mote 35. Statement Of Provision For Gratuity And Leave Encashment, As Restated)
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMEC

CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

A. Timing Difference on Account of |xed Assets

WDV of Assets as per Books of Accounts
WDV of Assets as per income-tax Act
Total Timi_ng difference on account of Fixed Assets

B. Timing Difference on Account of Employee
benefits St
Provision for gratuity {section 43B (b)}

Provision for leave encashment { seclion 438 (f)}
Bonus / Commission Payable to Employees

Provisions for Contribution to PF, superannuation funds
or other funds for the w«!fare of employees {section 43B
(b)} -

Total Timing difference on account of Employee
benefits

C. Timing Difference on Account of Others
Provision for Property Tax { section 43B (a)}
Provision for MSME Oustanding { section 43B (h)}
Total Timing difference on account of Others

Total Timing Difference (A+B+C)
— Normal Tax rate

Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) as at the end of the
Year
Previous Year Deferred Tax (D) : S lh

Additional Provision needs to created ( In P&L)

Note 13. STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET}, AS RESTATED

e i b

494.44
549.69
55.25

36.08
6.51

42.59

1.73
1.73

99.57
25.17%
25.06

22,57

2.49

Q‘)

H PRIVATE LIMITED)

426.70
480.56
53.86

24.57
6.156

30.72

5.09
5.09

89.66
25.17%
22.57

33.21
(10.64)

VIVID

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

(% in lakhs )

466.27
499.36
33.09

15.29
3.88

19.17

76.49

75.49

127.75
26.00%
33.21

19.80
13.31




§ CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 14 STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES AS RESTATED

i Capltal Advance towards F’roperty ; ! 218.00
Capital Advance towards Plant & Machinery -
Total 218.00

Q‘)

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

21.86

VIVID

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

(% in lakhs )

(For capital advances towards property refer, Note 37. Statement Of Events Occuring After Balance Sheet Date, As Restated)

Note 15 STATEMENT OF OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET S AS RESTATED

A Prepald Expenses
Fixed Deposits
(FD with maturity more than 12 months and i 56.71

c maturing after 12 months)
(Held as margin money or security against
borrowings, guarantees and other commitments)

(FD with maturity more than 12 months and 92.08
‘maturing after 12 months)
(without lien or collateral)

" Total 150.75

Note 16. STATEMENT OF CURRENT INVESTMENTS, AS RESTATED

Investments in Shares & Mutual Funds

Total

(For detail$ of Current Investments refer, Nole 16.1 Statement Of Details Of Current Investment, As Restated)
. A ., ‘

2.04

112.44

180.44

295.82

392

2227

50.07

76.26

47.25
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Y VIVID
Yt:‘\?

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO57679

(% in lakhs )
Notes to the Restated Financial Information
Note 17. STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES, AS RESTATED
Particulars 31/03/2025 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Inventory as at the end of the year
Raw Materials 995.13 295.18 222.26
Work-in-progress 498.95 94 .61 72.66
Finished Goods 401.04 243.95 591.32
Total 1,895.12 633.75 886.25
Note 18. STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES, AS RESTATED
Particulars ' P 31/03/2025 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Secured, Considered Good - - -
Unsecured, Considered Good 5,946.42 2,484.05 1,661.55
(‘"\nsidered doubtful 108.89 134.20 144 .64
. otal 6,055.31 2,618.25 1,806.19
Note: Trade Receivable Ageing schedule :
Particulars. 31/03/2025 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good
Less Than 6 Months 5171.27 2,049.66 1,442 22
6 Months - 1 Year 432.38 151.71 65.15
1-2 Years 228.83 247 44 62.03
2 -3 Years 89.64 34.85 78.74
More Than 3 Years 24.30 0.38 13.40
Total 5,946.42 2,484.05 1,661.55
Undisputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful
Less Than 6 Months = £ %
6 Months - 1 Year - =
1-2Years - - -
2-3 Years - Z
More Than 3 Years - =
“otal - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered Good
Less Than 6 Menths - S
6 Months - 1 Year = = =
1-2 Years 5 i -
2-3 Years - A :
More Than 3 Years - 3 i
Total - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful
Less Than 6 Months - = =
6 Months - 1 Year = o 2
1-2 Years - : 29.57
2 -3 Years - 26.08 6.13
More Than 3 Years 108.89 108.14 108.94
108.89 134.20 144 64

Total
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ELECTROMECH LIMITED

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
=P CIN : U31200MH 199011 C057679 : X

(% in lakhs )
Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 19. STATEMENT OF CASH AND BANK BALANCES, AS RESTATED
Cash & Cash Equivalents

——

‘Balances with banks - (89.72) 0.15
Cash on hand 3.87 5.16 4.03
' Cash with Unifi : 0.05 2.48
Imprest balance - Staff 242 1.12 5.75
Fixed Deposiis - - -
(with Original maturity not more than 3 Months) 329.61 - 0.35

(without lien or collateral)
Other Bank halancos

Fixed Deposits

( (maturity period of more than 3 months but less 147.38 - - -
than 12 Months and original maturity period of
more than 12 months but maturing within 12
Months)
(Held as margin money or security against
borrowings, guaraniess and other commitments)

(maturity period of more than 3 months but less 50.00 : 252.96 17.04
than 12 Months and original maturity period of

more than 12 months but maturing within 12

Months)

(without lien or collateral)

Total 533.28 169.58 29.78

Bank balance as on 31 March 2024 reflects a negative figure. This is due to the Company having issued a cheque towards payment of
Property Tax under an amnesty scheme, which mandated payment before 31 March 2024. Although the cheque was issued within the

stipulated date, it was cleared after 2-3 days. Inte=im B, the bank had auto-swept the available funds into a fixed deposit, resulting in the

temporary negative balance. _ gy, \
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679
(% in lakhs )
Notes to the Restated Financial information
Note 20. STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES, AS RESTATED
Particulars RS i 310320251 31032024 7 31032023
(a) Secured, considered good,; !
(b) Unsecured, considered good;
Advance to Related Parties 30.00 9.96 152.99
Interest Receivable = - -
Other Advances 96.20 88.91 32.91
126.20 o6/ 185,90
( (c) Doubtful;
Total 126.20 98.87 185.90
Note 21. STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS, AS RESTATED
Particulars A o EA T B Y T pLy e e BT st o B BV Tk
Advance to Suppliers/ Contractor FIRRED 11210 ' s s 40.95
DCeferred IPO Expense 15.28 - -
Deposits with Tax Authorities 18.44 5.37 28.63
Duty Drawback Receivable 6.21 2.50 0.37
Capital Subsidy Receivable - - 16.56
Rent Receivable - 1.76 -
Other Receivable 12.35 12.35 0.59
Prepaid Expense 5.34 3.24 2.58
Other Deposits 27.93 27.05 2.31
Total 197.65 87.71 92.00
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679
Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 22. STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS, AS RESTATED

Particulars [ 31-03-2025 31-03-2024 ;
Sale of Products 15,447.83 8,838.18
Sale of Services 48.51 46.88
Other Operating Revenues 32.98 5.76
Total 15,529.32 8,890.83
Note 22.1. STATEMENT OF CLASSIFICATION OF SALE OF PRODUCTS, AS RESTATED
Particulars _ - 31-03-2025 ' 131-03-2024
Manufactured Goods 14,049.52 8,650.88
Traded Goods 1,398.31 187.30
Total 15,447.83 8.638.18
Meto 32.3. STATEMEMT OF DCTNLS or MANUFAGTUI'!I:EI CooDo, AEI REDTATED
Particulars EEES 3110372025 N e s P e S o4
LV Panel 12, 181.78 6,989.51
MV Panel 1,867.74 1,661.38
Busduct - -
Total 14,049.52 8,650.88
Note 22.3. STATEMENT OF DETAILS OF TRADED GOODS, AS RESTATED
Particulars ] ' ; 31-03-2025 ! ~ 31-03-2024
Busduct 452.86 1.80
Electrical Goods 945.45 185.50
Total 1,398.31 187.30
Note 22.4. STATEMENT OF DETAILS OF GEOGRAPHICAL DISAGGREGATJON AS RESTATED
Particulars 3 e 31:03:2025 31-03-2024
Sales in India 15 272.50 8,637.02
Sales Outside India 223.84 248.04
Total 15,496.34 8,885.07
Note 23. STATEMENT OF OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED
Particulars Fl e R 1039025 e e e G I 104 !
Creditors Written Back 0.00 0.10
Dividend Income - 0.70
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 0.59 0.30
Interest on Fixed Ceposits 21.88 5.96
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 0.03
Interest on Securities - 0.03
Profit on Sale of Investments . - 28.16
Trade Discount 0.15 4.80
Rental Income | 25.12 23.92
Total 47.73 64.00

(¥ in lakhs )

31032023
5,882.97

48.48

1.12

5,932.56

31-03-2023

5,874.37
8.59
5,882.97

31-03-2023
4,839.00
975.60
59.77
5874.37

31-03-2023

8.59
8.59

31-03-2023 A
5,889.89

41.56
5,931.45

i1

©31-03-2023

0.03
0.10
0.52
395

0.01
592

19.93
30.45
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057678
Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 24. STATEMENT OF COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED, AS RESTATED

Particulars 31 -03-2025

Raw Material Consumpt:on ]
Opening Stock 295.18
Add :- Purchases 10,724.21
Less - Closing Stock (995.13)

Total 10,024.26

Note 25. STATEMENT OF PURCHASE 0F STOCK—IN TRADE, AS RESTATED

Particulars S S et ~ 31-03-2025
Purchase of Stock- m-trade 1 194.53
Total 1,194.53

(% in lakhs )
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
22226 165.40
6,135.42 5,079.31
(295.18) (222.26)
6,062.49 5,022.45
_ 31-03-2024 31032023
165.37
165.37

Note 26. STATEMENT OF GHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK-IN PROGRESSAND STOCK-IN-TRADE, AS RESTATED

Particulars 131-03-2025
Opening Stock of ik

Finished Goods 243.95

Work-in-progress 94.61

Stock-in-trade -
Total (A) 338.56
Closing Stock of

Finished Goods 401.04

Work-in-progress 498.95

Stock-in-trade -
Total (B) - 899.99
Total (A-B) f (561.43)

31-03 2024 - 31-03-2023

591.32 92.83

72.66 8670
663.98 179.53
24395 591.32

94.61 72.66
338.56 663.98
32542 (484.46)




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

(% in lakhs )
Notes to the Restated Financial Information
Note 27. STATEMEMNT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES, AS RESTATED
Particuiars 31-03-2025 . 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Salaries and wages [ ;
Salaries B800.51 585.17 471.75
Remuneration to Directors 79.00 55.00 46.50
879.51 640.17 518.25
Contribution tn providant and othar finds 7.54 4.72 344
Staff Welfare expense 56.21 69.42 59.37
Workman Insurance expense 0.11 - -
Gratuity expense 11.51 9.28 6.00
Total 954.88 723.58 587.06
(For Gratuity & Leave Encashment refer, Note 35. Statement Of Provision For Gratuity And Leave Encashment, As Restated)
Note 28. STATEMENT OF FINANCE COST, AS RESTATED
Particulars - i 31032025 : 31-03-2024 31032023
Interest expense " T, R 7T : [ 97.90
Interest on delayed payments to MSMEs 0.04 0.03 0.06
Other Borrowing Costs 7.39 3.00 15.36
Total 51.87 66.43 113.33
Note 29. STATEMENT OF DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES, AS RESTATED
Particulars ' ! BRI | 31-03-2025 _ 31082024 31-03-2023
Depreciation on PPE & Tnvestment'Propéﬁy e T R 11 9..00 ; !  129.34 88.21
Amortisation on Intangible Assets 0.70 1.69 1.67
Total 119.70 131.03 89.88
Depreciation includes Depreciation on PPE & Investment Property
P At e e s 1203702 e e 3 o074 S R i 7505 .'
"Depreciation on Property, Plant & Ecjuipi‘néﬁié S g  118.02 ' ; ' 127.93 Y 86.70
Depreciation on Investment Property 0.98 1.41 1.51
119.00 129.34 88.21

Total Depreciation




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN . U31200MH1990PLC057672
Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note 30. STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES, AS RESTATED

Particulars =~ . : 31-03-2025
Factory Overheads {
Clearing & Forwarding Expense 0.90
Demurrage Charges 0.50
Goods Weighting Charges 0.50
Labour Charges 413.49
Loading & Unloading Expense 37.08
Power and fuel Expense 39.60
Testing Expense 5.70
Transport Expense 106.38
Total Factory Overheads (A) 604.15
Other Overheads
Audit Fees 3.00
Advertisement Expense 3.01
Bad Debts 30.18
Business Promotion Expense 30.75
Commission Expense 57.08
Communication Expense 17.45
CSR Expense 4.33
Discount Given 3.1
Insurance 4.88
Interest on Taxes 1.03
Legal & Professional Fees 49.47
Lodging and boarding expense 12.09
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets L <
Loss on Sale of Investments 0.68
Miscellaneous Expense 21.06
Office Expenses 16.90
Petrol and fuel Expense 1.06
Printing & Stationery 12.53
Rent, Rates & Taxes 68.22
Repairs & Maintenance 46.00
Royalty Fees 7.87
Security Charges 5.4%
Travelling Expense 74.25
Water Chatges 3.67
Website Expense .
Totai Other Overheads (B} 474.13
Total (A+B) 1,078.29

Note 30.1. STATEMENT OF PAYMENT TO AUDITORS, AS RESTATED

Particulars R 31032025
Audit 2.00
For Taxation matters 1.00

Foi Company Law matters .

For Other Services

For reimbursement of expenses
Tota!

31-03-2024

0.31
320.36
5.64
21.48
15.24
117.04
480.17

3.00
1.77
13.92
26.22
60.62
1017

9.86
516
2.03
35.48
415
3.81

2273
40.55
3.18
4.22
30.47
17.13
7.58
5.14
104.69
3.00
0.88
415.76

895.93

stz 2026

1.00

3.00

(% inlakhs )

31:03:2023 11

017
291.26
5.47
18.87
0.10
83.39
399.26

1.50
0.72
4.45
15.98
19.24
6.31

0.62
3.23
2.87
1.79
0.04

32.44
9.03
1.12

13.21

19.96

12.47
7.02
5.07

63.47
221
1.14

223.90

623.16

31:03-20257 17
1.00
0.50

1.60
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

(% in lakhs )

Note 31. STATEMENT OF MANDATORY ACCOUNTING RATIOS, AS RESTATED
Particulars 131-03-2025 31-03-2024 : 31-03-2023
Net Worth 4,179.41 2,155.01 1,727.01
Less: Revaluation reserves (if any) 1,434.82 1,457.00 1,488 68
Net Worth (A) 2,744.59 698.01 238.33
Restated Profit after tax 2,024 .40 428.00 6.29
Adjusted Profit after Tax available for equity share-holders (B) 2,024.40 428.00 6.29
Number of Equity Share outstanding as on reporting date [C] 3,50,190.00 3,50,190.00 2,33,460.00
Weighted Average No of Equity sh ding for th

etg_led vg ag 2 of Equity shares Outstanding for the 3,50.190.00 3.50.190.00 3,50.190.00
reporting period [D]
Restated Weighted Average No of Equity Shares (for EPS due t

T e e S i 70,03,800.00 70,03,800.00 70,03,800.00
bonus issue and sub-division) [E]
Face Value per Share (in Rs.)* 10.00 10.00 10.00
Restated Basrc'and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) (B/E) 28.90 6.11 0.09
[Refer Note 1 given below]
Return on Net worth (%) (B/A) 73.76 61.32 2.64
Net asset value per share (A/C) 783.74 199.32 102.09
Adjusted Net asset value per share based on
Weighted average number of share (Face Value 783.74 199.32 68.06
Rs. 100/- per share) (A/D)
Adjusted Net Asset Value per share based on Restated
Weighted Average No of Equity Shares (Face Value Rs. 10/- 39.19 9.97 3.40
per share) (A/E)
Earni Bef Int t and Taxes, D iati

arnings Before Interest an xes, Depreciation & 2,838.79 718702 47584

Amortization and other Income [EBITDA]®

1) The ratios have been computed as below:
a) Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Rs.): Net profit after tax as restated for calculating diluted EPS / Weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding at the end of the period or year for diluted EPS.
b) Return on net worth (%): Net profit after tax (as restated) / Net worth at the end of the period or year.
c) Net assets value per share -: Net Worth at the end of the period or year / Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the period or

year.

2) Weighted average number of equity shares is the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period/year adjusted by the
number of equity shares issued during period/year multiplied by the time weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days for which
the specific shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the period/year.

3) Subsequent to the reporting date, the Company has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 1:1. In accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard (AS) 20 — Earnings Per Share, the number of equity shares outstanding for all periods presented has been adjusted retrospectively, as if
the bonus issue had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period reported Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per share for all
comparative periods have been restated to reflect the impact of the bonus issue, ensuring consistency and comparability across reporting periods.

4) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has sub-divided its equity shares having a face value of 2100 each into 10 equity shares of
210 each, therefore, In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 - Earnings Per Share, the number of equity shares outstanding for all
periods presented in the restated financial statements has been retrospectively adjusted to reflect the sub-division. The sub-division was done on

27-06-2025

5) Net worth for ratios mentioned in note 1(c) and 1(d) is = Equity share capital + Reserves and surplus (including Securities Premium, if any,
General Reserve, if any and surplus in statement of profit and loss).

6) EBITDA has been calculated as Profit before tax + Depreciation + Finance cost - Other Income
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1280PLC057679

(Z in lakhs )

8) The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements of assets and liabilities,
profits and lesses and cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, |, Il and IIl.
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

Note 32. STATEMENT OF OTHER ACCOUNTING FINANCIAL RATIOS, AS RESTATED

Particulars gtk

1. Current Ratio (In times)

Current Assets / Current liabilities

2. Debt-Equity Ratio (In times)

Total Outside Liabilities / Total Shareholder’s Equity
3. Return on Equity Ratio (in %)

(PAT / Average Shareholders Equity)

4. Inventories Turnover Ratio (In times)
Sales/Average Inventories

5. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (In limes)
Credit Sales / Average Trade Receivables

6. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (In times)

Credit Purchase/Average Trade Payables

7. Net Capital Turnover Ratio (In times)

Sales / Avg Working Capital

8. Debt Service Coverage ratio (in times)

(Earnings available for Debt Service/(Interest + Principal))
9. Net Profit (after tax) Ratio (In %)

Net Profit (after tax)/ Total Sales

10. Return on Capital Employed (In %)

(EBIT / Capital Employed)

11. Return on Investments (In %)

(Earnings on Investments / Average Current Investments)

Analytical Ratios for Financial Year 2024-25 and 2023-24

RATIOS

1. Current Ratio (In times)
Current Assets / Current liabilities
2. Debt-Equity Ratio (In times)
Total Outside Liabilities / Total Shareholder's Equity

3. Return on Equity Ratio (in %)

(PAT / Average Shareholders Equity)

4. Inventories Turnover Ratio (In times)

Sales/Average Inventories

5 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (In times)

Credit Sales / Average Trade Receivables

6. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (In times)

Credit Purchase/Average Trade Payables

7 Net Capital Turnover Ratio (In times)

Sales / Avg Working Capital

8 Debt Service Coverags ratio (in times)

(Earnings available for Debt Service/(Interest + Principal))
9 Net Profit (after tax) Ratio (In %)
Net Profit (after tax)/ Total Sales

10. Return on Capital Employed (In %)
(EBIT / Capital Employed)

11. Return on Investments (In %)
(Earnings / Current Investments)

(Z in lakhs )
31-03-2025 . 31-03-2024 i 31-03-2023
1.21 0.92 085
0.15 0.68 2.71
117.61 91.42 2.06
12.28 11.70 9.64
3.58 4.02 289
2.74 2.25 1.97
25.81 - 20.31 - 27.63
11.95 2:05 0.63
13.04 4.81 0.1
87.34 55.41 13.15
27.21 110.57 040
Variance between 2024-25 and 2023-24 _
Variance Reason for Variance more than 25%

Increase due to higher current assets as compared
to current liabilities.

Reduction in borrowings and repayment of term
loans.

Due to higher sales, cost optimization and increased

'31.93%

-77.43%

0,

5008 capacity utilisation

4.98%

-10.90%

21.53%
227.04% Better utilization of capital employed with higher

sales.

307.53% L“;gtm“'e‘j operating profits and reduced finance

Due to higher sales, cost optimization and increased
capacity utilisation

Due to higher sales, cost optimization and increased
capacity utilisation

on account of withdrawal of investments from
-124.61% securities during the year and Company not actively
deploying surplus funds in the market.

170.80%

57.62%
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1980PLCO57679

Analytical Ratios for Financial Year 2023-24 and 2022-23

RATIOS

1. Current Ratio (In times)

Current Assets / Current liabilities

2. Debt-Equity Ratio (In times)

Total Outside Liabilities / Total Shareholder's Equity
3 Return on Equity Ratio (in %)

(PAT / Average Shareholders Equity)

4. Inventories Turnover Ratio (In times)
Gales/Average Inventories

5. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (In times)
Credit Sales / Average Trade Receivables

6. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (In times)
Credit Purchase/Average Trade Payables

7. Net Capital Turnover Ratio (In times)

Sales / Avg Working Capital

8. Debt Service Coverage ratio (in times)
(Earnings available for Debt Service/(Interest + Principal))
9. Net Profit (after tax) Ratio (In %)

Net Profit (after tax)/ Total Sales

10. Return on Capital Employed (In %)

(EBIT / Capital Employed)

11. Return on Investments (In %)

{Earnings / Current Investments)

Analytical Ratios for Financial Year 2022-23 and 2021-22

RATIOS

1. Current Ratio (In times)

Current Assets / Current liabilities

2. Debt-Equity Ratio (In times)

Total Outside Liabilities / Total Shareholder's Equity
3. Return on Equity Ratio (in %)

(PAT / Average Shareholders Equity)

4. Inventories Turnover Ratio (In times)
Sales/Average Inventories

5. Trade Receivabies Turnover Ratio (In times)
Credit Sales / Average Trade Receivables

6. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (In timss)

Credit Purchase/Average Trade Payables

7. Net Capital Turnover Ratio {In times)

Sales / Avg Working Capital

8. Debt Service Coverage ratio {in times)

(Earnings available for Debt Service/(Interest + Principal))
9. Net Profit (after tax) Ratio (In %)

Net Profit (after tax)/ Total Sales

10 Return on Capital Employed (In %)
(EBIT / Capital Employed)

11. Return on Investments (In %)
(Earnings / Current Investments)

Variance

(F in lakhs )

Variance between 2023-24 and 2022-23

Variance ‘Reason for Variance more than 25%

8.26%

Reduction in borrowings and repayment of term
= 0,
74.83% loans.
Due to higher sales, cost optimization and increased

0,
SN2l ST capacity utilisation

21.39%

Improved collection efficiency and quicker recovery

o
49.:32% from receivables

14.42%

Heavy order inflows led to higher inventories,
resulting in increased working capital being blocked.
Improved operating profits and reduced finance
cost.

Due to higher sales, cost optimization and increased
capacity utilisation

Due to higher sales, cost optimization and increased
capacity utilisation

Company having made limited investments in earlier
years, whereas in the current year there was a
substantial increase in deployment of funds in
shares and securities

-26.48%
364.48%
4438.11%

321.29%

27588.18%

Variance between 2022-23 and 2021-22
~ Reason for Variance more than 25%

-18.42%

Reduced owing to lower borrowings and increase in

% 0
37.12% reserves

-89.61% Increase due to turnaround in profitability.

-51.21% Slower movement of inventory

Improved collection efficiency and quicker recovery

0,
235.93% from receivables

-11.73%

Heavy order inflows led to higher inventories,

& 0,
{6480 resulting in increased working capital being blocked

-59.35% Better coverage due to higher profits.

While turnover remained broadly unchanged,
-83.10% profitability dropped significantly due to increase in
employment cost, finance cost and other overheads

While turnover remained broadly unchanged,

108.17% profitability dropped significantly due to increase in
employment cost, finance cost and other overheads




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERL'Y KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CiN

U31200MH1920PLCO57672

Note 33. STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTER, AS RESTATED

 Particulars i _ 3-Mar25
Pml"i't‘Bafc_:e.fax' as pér I:bo. s of accounts {A} ' é.?14.95
Opt for Section 115BAA Yes
- Normal Tax rate 22.00%
— Minimum Alternative Tax rate 15.00%
Permanent differences
Disallowances w/s 36 0.79
Disallowances ufs 37 6.65
Depreciation on Investment Property 0.06
Expanse irt Income shown under Other Head 1.16
Interest prowisinn nn MSME nnitstandding 0.04
Income tr.t Let Out Property (25.12)
Income i.r.t. Income from Other Source (21.88)
Income i.r.t Income from Capital Gain 0.68
Total (B) {37.62)
Timing Differences
Depreciation as per Books of Accounts 11970
Depreciation as per Iincome Tax 95.21
Difference between tax depreciation and book depreciation 24.49
Dissilowances u/s 43B 11.87
Allowances w's 438 -
MSME outstanding osyond time-limit 438 6.82
Reversal of Earier MSME /S disalowance (5.08)
Total (C) 38.09
Net Adjustments (D = B+C) 0.48
Total Income from Business / Profession (E = A+D) 2,715.43
Income from House Property
Income i.rt. Let Out Property 2512
Less :- Property Tax paid. if any ! (1.74)
Less :- Standard Deduction @ 30% (7.01)
Total Income from House Property (F) 16.36
Income from Capital Gain
On Sale of Mutuai Funds / Securities - Snort Term (0.68)
On Sale of Mutual Funds / Securities - Long Term -
Total Income from Capital Gain (G) (0.68)
— Flat Tax rate - Short Term 20.00%

12.50%

- Flat Tax rate - Long Term

Income from Other Source

Dividand Income -
Interast on Fixet Deposits 21.88
Interest on Income Tax Refund =

Inlerest on Secuntias

Total income from Other Source (H) 21.88
Taxable Income/ (Loss) for the year/period (E+F+G+H) 2,753.00
Taxable Income/ (Loss) @ Mormal Rate (E+F+H) 2,753.68
Taxahle Income/ (Loss) @ Flat Rate (I-J} (0.68)
Tax Payable @ Normal Rate 605.81
Tax Payable @ Fiat Rate =
Tax Payable for the year before surcharge & cess 605.81
Add :- Surcharge 1 60.58
Add :- Cess 26.66
Total Tax Payable for the year 693.05
693.05

Tax expense recognised

o atMae2s

58457

Yes
22.00%
15.00%

083
1267
0.07
911
Q.03
(23.92)
(6.72)
(28.16)
(35 99)

131.03
81.05
4997
1155

(75.49)

508

(8.88)
(44.87)
539.70

23.92

(7.18}
16.75

18.80

9.35

2816
15.00%
10.00%

070
5.96
0.03
0.03
6.72

591.32
563.16
2816

12380

3.66
127 56
1276

561
14583
155.56

(% 1n lakhs )

No
25.00%
15.00%

1.16
6.86
008
1.55
0.00
(15.07)
(4.05)

(2.41)

89.88
76.88
13.01
1838

3139
2198
2506

15.07
(118} LY
(4.17)
973

15.00%
10 00%

Q.10
395

38385
38.85

cas
1010
1059
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679
(Zin lakhs )

Note 34, STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS, AS RESTATED

The company has entered into following related party transactions for the periods covered under audit. Such parties and transactions are
identified as per accounting standard 18 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

-

INafie o ey marageria prsennelEnty : Uil
1. Sameer Vishvanath Attavar Man

TTIETEMET Y
LAl

2. Meeta Sameer Attavar Whole-time Director
(Appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 21-05-2022)

3. Hardik Dinesh Shah Relative of Director
Non-Executive Director

(Appointed w.e.f. 24-06-2025)

4. Kiran Sudhakar Shetty Independent Direclor
(Appointed w.e.f. 24-06-2025)

5. Swati Vishal Phadtare Independent Director
(Appointed w.e.f. 24-06-2025)

6. Pramod Gulabrao Beloshe Chief Financial Officer
(Appointed w.e.f. 04-07-2025)

7. Chaitali Rajesh Shah Company Secretary
(Appointed w.e.f. 04-07-2025)

8. Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar Relative of Director
Additional Director

(Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 21-05-2022)

(Appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 20-12-2024)
(Ceased to be Additional Director w.e.f. 15-07-2025)

9. Beena Vishvanath Attavar Relative of Director

10. Vivid Infrasolution Pvt Ltd Company in which Directors are interested

11. Mechtech Infrasolutions Firm in which Directors are interested

FIRM
Registration No.
W100288
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U31200MH1990PLCO57679

Note 34. STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS, AS RESTATED

Transactions during the year

Particulars SRR

Remuneration paid to Directors
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar
Meeta Sameer Attavar
Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar

Salary
Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar
Beena Vishvanath Attavar

Purchase
Vivid Infrasolution Pyt Ltd
Mechtech Infrasolutions

Sales
Mechtech Infrasolutions

Loans Taken from Director
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar
Meeta Sameer Attavar

Loans & Advances Given

Sameer Vishvanath Attavar

Meeta Sameer Attavar

Hardik Dinesh Shah

1]

Repayment of Loans & Advances given

Sameer Vishvanath Attavar

Meeta Sameer Attavar

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

31-03-2025.

36.00
42.00

1.00
79.00

1.75
4.75
6.50

158.72
158.72

0.36
0.36

5.85
29,58
35.43

10.00
10.00

| 81-03-2024

35.00
20.00

55.00

275
5.75
8.50

31.34
417
35.50

16.27
20.00
36.27

10077
58.54
159.31

(¥ in lakhs )

31-03-2023

31.00
15.50

1.00
47.50

450
5.50
10.00

8722
44 05

R
7.00
5.00

12.00
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1980PLCO57679

Note 34. STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS, AS RESTATED

Outstanding baiances at the end of the year
Particulars Y iepas 4
Remuneration / Salary Payable

Sameer Vishvanath Attavar

Meeta Sameer Attavar

Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar

Beena Vishvanath Attavar

Trade Payable
Mechtech Infrasolutions

Trade Receivable
Vivid Infrasolution Pvt Ltd

Advance from Related parties
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar
Meeta Sameer Attavar

Advance to Related parties
Sameer Vishvanath Atiavar
Meeta Sameer Attavar
Hardik Dinesh Shah

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

- 31-03-2025

2.86
1.83
0.25
0.25
519

128.26
128.26

5.85
29.58
35.43

30.00
30.00

(% in lakhs )
31-03-2024 131-03-2023
(1.18) <
(1.18) -
= 47 47
- 47 47
- 100.77
- 42 26
20.00
20.00 14303

The sales and purchases / services rendered to and from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length

transactions.
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN U31200MH1990PLCO57679
(¥ in lakhs )

Note 35. STATEMENT OF PROVISION FOR GRATUITY AND LEAVE ENCASHMENT, AS RESTATED

1. Basis of Preparation:

The provision for leave encashment and gratuity has been determined based on AS 15 (Revised) — Employee Benefits.
The liability for leave encashment and gratuity is actuarially valued (Projected Unit Credit Method) / based on management estimates.

2. Leave Encashment Policy:

Employees are entitled to encash unutilized earned leave at the time of resignation/retirement
Short-term provision includes leave expected to be availed within the next 12 months.
Long-term provision represents accrued liability payable beyond 12 months.

3. Gratuity Policy:

Gratuity is payable to employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 after completion of five years of service.
Gratuity is calculated as 15 days of basic salary for each completed year of service.
The provision is actuarially determined based on assumptions such as discount rate, salary escalation rate, and attrition rate.

4. Payments & Settlements:

Any payments made during the year are deducted from the respective provisions.
The remaining liability is carried forward and classified as short-term (current) or long-term (non-current).

5. Reconciliation of Opening and Closmg Balance of Gratuity & Leave Encashment Obligations:

Particulars i Gratuity Leave Encashment
% (ks 31-Mar-25  31-Mar-24  31-Mar-23  31-Mar-25  31-Mar-24  31-Mar-23
Nei I_lability as at the Beginning of the Period 24,57 15.29 9.29 6.15 3.88 292
Net Expenses in P/L Alc 11.51 9.28 6.00 0.36 227 086
Benefits Paid - - - - - -
Net Liability as at the End of the Period 36.08 24 57 15.29 6.51 6.15 3.88
Present Value of Gratuity Obligation (Closing) 36.08 24.57 15.29 6.51 6.15 3.88

]
6. Expenses recogmsed in Sta:ement of Proflt and Loss durmg the year: - Sl

R T T T Bl S i T 0 S SR . Gratuity  Leave Encashrnent
. 3Mar25  31-Mar24  31-Mar23  31-Mar-25  31-Mar24  31-Mar:23
Interest Cost 1.93 1.28 0.76 0.43 0.30 020
Current Service Cost 8.12 6.89 4.86 1.20 120 0.438
Past Service Cost - - - - - .
Expected Return on Plan Assets - - - - -

Curtailment Cost (Credit) - - - -

Settlement Cost (Credit) - - - - - -
Net Actuarial (gain) / loss 1.46 1.11 0.38 (1.28) 0.77 027
Net Expenses to be recognized in P&L 11.51 9.28 600 0.36 227 096
Total 11.51 9.28 6.00 0.36 2.27 0.96

7. Changes in Beneﬁ: Obllgatlons
Particufars : Felwitets e ‘Gratuity s ~ Leave Encashment
31-Mar-25  31-Mar-24  31-Mar-23  31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24  31-Mar-23

Opening Deﬁned benefit Obligation 24.57 15.29 929 6.15 388 292
Current Service Cost 8.12 6.89 4.86 1.20 1.20 0.49
Interest Cost for the Year 1.93 1.28 0.76 0.43 0.30 0.20
Actuarial losses (gains) 1.46 1.11 0.38 (1.28) 0.77 0.27
Benefits Paid - - - - - -
Closina Defined Benefit Obligation 24 57 15.29 6.51 615 388
Total 24.57 15.29 6.51 615 3.88

E |
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN . U31200MH1990PLCO57679
(Z in lakhs )

8. Actuarial assumptions:

artculars iiaron L Gratulty = ISV U RS L Sie  C Leave Encashment =172 10108
a3 R T - 3-Mar25 31-Mar24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24  31-Mar-23
Rale of Discounting 6.55% 7 10% 7.29% 6.55% 7.10% 7 29%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Atirition Rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
For S Category 15.00% 15.00% 15.00% 15.00% 15.00% 15.00%

For W Category 24.00% 24.00% 24.00% 24.00% 24.00% 24.00%

: . . IALM (2012- IALM (2012- IALM (2012 IALM (2012 IALM (2012- IALM (2012-
Moddiy e i g smployentindicn 14) Ultimate 14) Ultimate  14) Ultimate 14) Ultimate 14) Ultimate  14) Ulimate

IALM = Indian Assured Lives Mortality, S Category = Salary Calegory, W Calegory = Wages Category
The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promation and other
relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO057679

(Z in lakhs )
Note 36. STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND COMMITMENTS, AS RESTATED
Contingerit Liabilities _
Particuists : vl peEnEil ] 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
A, Claims against the Compary not Acknowledged as Debt
GST Act, 2017 NIL NIL NIL
TOS Demand 0.88 0.84 0.80
Income Tax Demand 4.45 4 45 445
B. Guarantees excluding financial guarantees NIL NIL NIL
 Othar monoy for whigh the eempany may ke sentingently liabla* HIL NIL ML
Bank Guarantees issued by banks 1,326.22 1,186.48 549.91
Letters of Credit opened 125.24 NIL NIL
Any other contingent liability 19.13 19.13 19.13
Total 1,475.92 1,210.90 574.29
Note:

Included under “Other Contingent Liabilities” is a claim raised by ESDS Software Solution Pvi. Ltd., a customer of the Company,
amounting to ¥19,13,331, alleging loss/damage on account of non-deposit of VAT. The claim is disputed by the Company and no
provision has been considered necessary, as supporting VAT ledger confirmations dated 15-10-2020 and 24-08-2023 have already been

1

provided
Commitments vl : ] i) B
Particulars = DE ) TR : : ' 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24  3t-Mar-23
A. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for
Plant & Machinery (on order) NIL 33.01 NIL
Civil Works / Building Construction NIL NIL NIL
Technology / Software Licenses NIL NIL NIL
Other Capital Expenditure Contracts 1,592.26 NIL NIL
B. Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid NIL NIL NIL
C. Other commitments NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL

Total
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

(% in lakhs )

Note 37. STATEMENT OF EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE, AS RESTATED

The Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the
financial statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in
the financial statements.

Events Required Adjustment in Financial Statements: Nil

Non-Adjusting Events:
1 Issue of Bonus:
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has issued bonus equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 in terms of ordinary resolution
passed by shareholders of the company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 14th July, 2025.

In accordance with AS 4, this constitutes a non-adjusting event, and accordingly, no adjustments have been made in the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

However, as per the requircments of AS 20 — Earnings Per Share, the EPS for all periods presented has been restated to
refiect the bonus Issue, as It it had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period reported.

( 2 Sub-Division of Equity Shares:
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has sub-divided its equity shares having a face value of 100 each into 10 equity
shares of 10 each, pursuant to the resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 27th June, 2025.

The sub-division has been carried out with a view to improve liquidity, enhance affordability, and encourage wider participation from retail
investors in the Company's equity.

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 — Earnings Per Share, the number of equity shares outstanding for all periods presented
in the restated financial statements has been retrospectively adjusted to reflect the sub-division.

Consequently, ratios such as Earnings Per Share (EPS), Net Asset Value per Share, and Face Value per Share have been
restaied to ensure comparability.

3 Increase in Authorised Share Capital:
Subsequent fo the balance sheet date, the Company has increased its authorised share capital from 2700 lakhs comprising 70,00,000
equity shares of 10 each to ¥1000 lakhs comprising 1,00,00,000 equity shares of 10 each, pursuant to a resolution passed by the
shareholders at the Exiraordinary General Meeting held on 27th June, 2025.

The increase in authorised share capital was undertaken to facilitate the sub-division of equity shares and to enable greater
flexibility for future capital raising initiatives, with the objective of enhancing shareholder base and encouraging wider retail participation.

C 4 Acquisition of Property at Palava :
As at 31 March 2025, the Company had paid advances amounting to 21.68 Crore towards acquisition of property situated at Palava,
disclosed under Capital Advances.
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company completed registration of the said property.
Further payments aggregating ¥15.92 Crores have been made till date, out of which 10 Crores have been funded by way of long-term
borrowings from ICICI Bank.

5 Advance to East West Freight Carriers Ltd :
The Company had paid advances to East West Freight Carriers Ltd towards purchase of property.

Subseqguent to the balance sheet date, the transaction was cancelled, and the advance is recoverable from the said party.

Necessary accounting treatment for recovery will be given effect in the subsequent financial statements.
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VivID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

(T in lakhs )
Note 37. STATEMENT OF EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE, AS RESTATED

The Company evaluates events and iransactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the
financial statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in
the financial statemenis.

Events Required Adjustment in Financial Statements: Nil
Non-Adjusting Eventis:

6 Issue and Allotment of Equity Shares to the Public (Initial Public Offer) :
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on 20-08-2025, approved a proposal to
undertake an Initial Public Offering (IP0) and to list the equity shares of the Company on SME Platform of a recognized Stock Exchange,
subject lo necessary approvals flum e shareholders, regulatory authorities, and stock exchanges

The IPO will be undertaken in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities and Exchange Board
(-- of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2018, as amended, and other relevant laws and regulations.

This event occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and does not affect the financial position as at that date Accordingly, it has
been disclosed as a non-adjusting event.
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - U31200MH1890PLC0O57679

(¥ inlakhs )
Note 38. STATEMENT CF EARNING & EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY, AS RESTATED
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
A. Income
Export of Goods / Services on F.C.B 223 84 248.04 41.56
Other income, indicating the nature thereof - -
B. Expenditure
Purchase of Capital Goods (CIF) 54.88 -
21.68 552 5.04

Traveiling Expense
Other expense, indicating the nature thereof
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - U31200MH1980PLCO57679
(% in lakhs )

Note 32, STATEMENT OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR), AS RESTATED

The company is covered under section 135 of the companies act, the following is the disclosed with regard to CSR activities:-

Particulars R SR R 31-03-2025 31032024  31:03-2023

1 Gross amount required fo be spent by the company during the year. 4.33 - -

2 Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year -
- Ongoing - - -
- Other than ongoing - = -

3 Amount spent during the year on:
(!lr; Ehneslion Hicuademi e if Ay assel

(b) On purposes other than (a) above - - -
Total 3 E 3
4.33 - -

4 Shortfall at the end of the year,

5 Total cf previous years shortfall,

Subsequent to the reporting date, on 9th August 2025, the
Company contributed ¥4.66 lakhs to the Prime Minister's Relief
Fund towards meeting the above shortfall

6 Reason for shortfall-

The Company has not undertaken any specific CSR projecis or
activities during the year. Instead, in August 2025, the Company
contributed ¥4.66 lakhs to the Prime Minister's Relief Fund to meet
its CSR obligations.

7 Nature of CSR activities-
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Note 40. STATEMENT OF CAPITALISATION, AS RESTATED

Particuiars

Borrowings
Short Term Debt
Long Term Debt (including current maturities of long term borrowing)

Total debts

Shareholders’ funds

Equity share capital

Reserve and surplus - as restated (excluding revaluation reserves)
Total shareholders’ funds

Long term debt / shareholders funds
Total debt / shareholders funds

¥
Y

Pre-Issue
‘as on 31-03-2025

384.31
38.80
423.11

350.19
2,394.40
2,744.59

0.01
0.15

VIVID

ELECTROMETH

IVATE LIMITED)

(% in lakhs )

(*) The corresponding post issue figures are not determinable at this stage pending the completion of public issue and hence have not been

furnished.

Notes:

within 12 months

1. Short term Debts represent which are expected to be paid/payable within 12 months and excludes instalment of term loans repayable

2 Leng term Debts represent debts other than Short Term Debts as defined above but includes installment of term loans repayable within 12

months grouped under other current liabilities

3. The Company has issued bonus equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 1n terms of ordinary resolution passed by shareholders of the company in

their Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 14th July, 2025.

4. The Company has sub-divided its equity shares having a face value of 100 each into 10 equity shares of 10 each, pursuant to the

resoiution passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 24th June, 2025.

i
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN  U31200MH1990PLC057679

Note 41. STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION, AS RESTATED

1. Normal Operating Cycle and Classification of Assets and Liabilities into Current and Non- Current
i) In accordance with the requirement of Schedule [ll, Normal Operating Cycle of the Company's business is determined and duiy approved by

the Board of Directors.
ii) Assets and Liabilities of the above Business have been classified into Current and Non Current using the above Normal Operating Cycle

and appiying other criteria prescribed in Schedule il

2. Undisclosed Income
During the period of restatement, the Company has no such lriansactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under Income Tax Act 1961

3. Transaclon with Struck Off Companles
g EUthpdity Hids HUL Hdnsatlied with Eompanias strUEK oft Under section 244 ot the Lompanies Act, 2013 or section b6U ot Companies Act,

19586

4. Other Information
1) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto/Virtual currency during the respective financial years

ii) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested fund to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the

understanding that the intermediaries shall;
a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate

Beneficianes)
b} Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries

iii) The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Parties) with the understanding

(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that The Company shall;
(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(Ulimate Beneficiaries)
(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries

iv) The Company does not use derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts or options to hedge its risks associated
with foreign currency fluctuations or for trading/speculation purpose v

v) The Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to the approval of financial
statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of subsequent events and transactions in the financial statements.

There are no such events after balance sheet date.

vi) Compliance with number of layers of companies -
The Company is in compliance with the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the

Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the year ended March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 & 2023

vit) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
Company has not entered into any scheme of amalgamation or any other arrangement
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

Note 41. STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION, AS RESTATED

viii) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

a) The Company has not utilised the borrowings received from banks and financial institutions for the purpose other than for which it was taken
during the period of restatement.

b) During the year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 & 2023, the Company has not advanced or Loans or invested funds (either
borrowed funds or share premium or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or

ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

c) During the period/year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 & 2023, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ii) provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behall of the allimale beneliciaies

ix) Non adjustment item:
There is no audit qualifications for the respective periods which require any corrective adjustment in these Restated Financial Statements of

the Company.

x) Material Regroupings:
Appropriate adjustments have been made in the restated summary statements of Assets and Liabilities Profits and Losses and Cash flows
wherever required by reclassification of the corresponding items of income expenses assets and liabilities in order to bring them in line with the

requirements of the SEBI Regulations and Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013

xi) Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits
Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings and Loans & Advances and Deposits are subject to confirmation.

xii) Extra Ordinary Items:
During the year ended on March 31, 2025 and for FY 2023-24, FY 2022-23 and FY 2021-22, company has no extra ordinary ltems to be

disclosed in accordance with the requirements of AS - 5 "Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period ltems and Changes in Accounting
Policies"

xiii) No dividend were declared and paid by the company during the restated period.

xiv) Figures have been rounded off to the multiple of lakhs. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, recast and rearranged wherever
necessary to make them comparable with the current Period/year figures.

xv) Details of Benami Property held
-Company is not holding any Benami Property

xvi) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
All the charges against Bank Finance are registered with Registrar of Companies.




